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corphelp

From: Isabelle Klein [Isabelle.Klein@gmlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 3:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Principal and Mailing Address

Please change the principal and mailing address of Lake Nona Metal Recycling, LLC, Doc. No. L11000051279 to:

2021 Econlockhatchee Trail
Orlando, Florida 32825

Thank you for your assistance with this request. Have a great day. uaﬂa\—ad
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TTORNEYS AT LAW

Isabelle Kiein, Legal Assistant

to Gregory J. Blodig Esquire

and Ellen Gilmore, Esquire

Trade Centre South Building

100 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 700
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

(954) 491-1120, Ext. 1026

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney-client privileged and confidential, It is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax advice contained in this written or
electronic communication, including any attachments or enclosures, is not intended or written to be used and it cannot
be used by any person or entity for the purpose of (1) aveiding any tax penalties that may be imposed by the Internal
Revenue Service or any other U.S. Federal taxing authority or agency or {ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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